
From: Ramsay, John

Sent: Monday, 12 May 2025 10:04 AM

To: joshua.dellios@minterellison.com; aaron.wood@minterellison.com

Cc: Beach, Anne <anne@macpoint.com>

Subject: Number of Representations to the draft Integrated Assessment Report - Macquarie Point Multipurpose Stadium POSS

Dear Joshua Dellios and Aaron Wood,

I write to advise of the completion of the preliminary review of the representations to the above draft Integrated Assessment Report.

At the close of the lodgement time on 8 May, the Commission had received 836 representations. The Commission is proceeding with the completion of its usual prepublication checks of the representations.

I will advise in the near future when the representations will be published.

In accordance with the usual practice, this email will be published on the Commission website.

Regards,

John Ramsay

John Ramsay

Executive Commissioner | Tasmanian Planning Commission

Department of Justice

61656828 | John.Ramsay@planning.tas.gov.au

TASMANIAN PLANNING COMMISSION

GPO Box 1691 Hobart Tas 7001

www.planning.tas.gov.au



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged (in which case neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). The email and any attachments are intended only for the intended addressee(s). Please notify us by return email if you have received this email and any attachments by mistake, and delete them. If this email and any attachments include advice, that advice is based on, and limited to, the instructions received by the sender. Any unauthorised use of this email and any attachments is expressly prohibited. Any liability in connection with any viruses or other defects in this email and any attachments, is limited to re-supplying this email and any attachments.